



APPLICATION FOR LICENSE TO SELL FIREARMS (RENEWAL)
PENAL CODE 12070 AND 12071

License No.: _____

Name of Owner or Corporation:

Trade name (if any):

A.T.F. License No.:

Business Address (include city and zip):

Phone No.:

Driver's License No.:

Hours of Operation

Time	Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
Open							
Close							

Please list the information required for each individual owner (including applicant), partner, and other responsible person(s) in the business. A driver's license number is required for each individual listed.

Full Name	Driver's License	Home Address	Date of Birth	Place of Birth



APPLICATION FOR LICENSE TO SELL FIREARMS

PENAL CODE 12070 AND 12071

-continued-

Has applicant or any person(s) named been:

- | | YES | NO |
|--|--------------------------|--------------------------|
| A) Charged by information or under indictment in any Court for a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year. | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| B) A fugitive from justice. | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| C) An unlawful user of or addicted to marijuana or any depressant, stimulant or narcotic drug. | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| D) Convicted of a felony or in any Court of crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year. | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| E) Discharged from the armed forces under dishonorable conditions | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| F) Adjudicated as a mental defective or been committed to a mental institution. | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| G) Renounced his/her citizenship, having been a citizen of the United States. | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |

If you or any person/s operating under this license answered yes to any of the above, please give full details on a separate page for each question.

Are all persons operating under this license 18 years of age or older?

Circle one: YES NO

Applicant's Signature: _____ Date: _____

For Office Use Only

Approved: _____ License Issued: _____
Date Date

Disapproved: _____ License Valid: _____ to _____
Date

Approved By: _____ Receipt No.: _____ Fees Collected: _____
Sheriff's Representatives



OFFICE OF TREASURER / TAX COLLECTOR

Lauren Klein

Treasurer / Tax Collector

P. O. Box 859, Modesto, CA 95353-0859

Phone: 209.525.6388 Fax: 209.525.7868

EXPORTATION OF ARMS AND AMMUNITION

It is a violation of United States Law (Title 22, United States Code, Section 2778) to export arms and ammunition from the United States to any foreign country without a license issued by the Department of State. Violation of this section may subject the violator to criminal prosecution. Additionally, the conveyance used to transport arms or ammunitions in violation of law is subject to seizure under the provisions of Title 22, United States Code, Section 401.

Translation

Es una violación de la ley de Los Estados Unidos (Título 22, Código de Los Estados Unidos, Sección 2778) exportar armas & munición desde Los Estados Unidos a cualquier país extranjero sin haber obtenido una licencia expedida por el Departamento de Estado. Violación de esta sección someterá al sujeto violador de la misma a juicio criminal. Además el vehiculo utilizado para el transporte de armas o munición en violación de la ley está sujeto a decomisacion bajo los reglamentos del Titulo 22, Del Código de Los Estados Unidos, Sección 401.

I hereby certify that I have read and understand the above provisions.

Certifico haber leído y entendido el contenido de este documento.

Signature: _____

Name (Nombre): _____

Address (Direccion): _____



OFFICE OF TREASURER / TAX COLLECTOR

Lauren Klein

Treasurer / Tax Collector

P. O. Box 859, Modesto, CA 95353-0859

Phone: 209.525.6388 Fax: 209.525.7868

STANISLAUS COUNTY REQUIREMENTS TO SELL PISTOLS, REVOLVERS
AND OTHER FIREARMS CAPABLE OF BEING CONCEALED UPON A PERSON

REQUIREMENTS:

1. Good moral character. Does not have an arrest record which would show a propensity to engage in conduct of a violent nature, or tends to create a history of enforcement problems.
2. Must have a current Federal Firearms License.
3. Is a resident of Stanislaus County or have a permanent business in Stanislaus County.

RENEWALS:

1. License will renew 1 year from the day issued, after the license has been reviewed by the Stanislaus County Investigative Division of the Sheriff's Office.
2. Applicant still complies with numbers 1 & 2 of the above requirement section.

COST:

1. New License: Issued for 1 year at a cost of \$29.00 per order of the Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors on July 1, 1975.
2. Renewal of License: For 1 year at a cost of \$29.00 per order of the Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors on July 1, 1975. Failure to renew by the renewal date will result in a \$10.00 penalty for late renewal.

LICENSE REVOCATION:

1. Arrest for a crime of a violent nature.
2. Conviction of a Felony.
3. Creates a history of enforcement problems after obtaining a license.



Section 12-7- of the Penal Code provides, in relevant part, that “No person shall engage in the business of selling...firearms(s) capable of being concealed upon the person unless he has been issued a license pursuant to Section 12071.” Any person violating this section is guilty of a misdemeanor.

Penal Code Section 12071, as amended in 1972, states as follows:

“The duly constituted licensing authorities of any city or county shall accept applications for, and may grant licenses permitting the licensee to sell at retail within the county, city, town or other municipality pistols, revolvers, and other firearms capable of being concealed upon the person. If a license is granted it shall be in the form prescribed by the Attorney General, effective for not more than one year from the date of issuance, and be subject to the following conditions, for breach of any of which the license shall be subject to forfeiture.”

1. The business shall be carried on only in the building designated in the license.
2. The license or copy thereof, certified by the issuing authority, shall be displayed on the premises where it can easily be seen.
3. No firearm shall be delivered:
 - (a) Within 15 days of the application for the purchase, or within 15 days after submitting corrected copies of the register or any fee required by 12076 PC.
 - (b) Unless unloaded and securely wrapped.
 - (c) Unless the purchaser either is personally known to the seller or can present clear evidence of his/her identity.
 - (d) Whenever the dealer is notified by the department that a purchaser is in a prohibited class described in Section 12021 or 12021.1 of the Penal Code or Section 8100 or 8103 of the Welfare and Institutions Code.
4. No pistol or revolver, or other firearm capable of being concealed upon the person or imitation thereof, or placard advertising the sale or other transfer thereof, shall be displayed in any part of the premises where it can readily be seen from the outside.
5. The licensee shall agree to and shall act properly and promptly in processing transfers of firearms pursuant to Section 12082 of the Penal Code.
6. No person licensed under Section 12071 shall sell, deliver, or transfer any firearm capable of being concealed upon the person to any person under the age of 21 years.
7. If the Dealer moves his business to a different location, he shall notify the Licensing Authority (Stanislaus County Treasurer & Tax Collector's Office) of such fact in writing within 48 hours.